Muhammad Moin Ud Din Rabbani

Accountant

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: accountant@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-2354657

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Moin Ud Din Rabbani is working as Accountant in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Moin Ud Din Rabbani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Com in Commerce Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
D.Com in Commerce PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	1986 - 1988
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1984 - 1986
Experience	
Accountant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Accountant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Accountant Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2012 - 2022
Accountant University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2012
Finance Clerk Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2010 - 2012
Finance Clerk Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2008 - 2010
Finance Clerk Center for Cyber Technology and Spectrum Management (CCTSM)	2006 - 2008
Branch Accountant International Brand (Pvt) Limited , Bahwalpur	2004 - 2006
Accountant Al Iqsaat , Islamabad	1998 - 1999
Awards	
Employee of the year Award Employeed of the year award, awarded by Principal SINES	2023
Letter of Appreciation Letter of Appreciation awarded by Principal RCMS.	2015